City of Boulder 
Youth Opportunities Program
Annual Grants 2015-2016

Part 2
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Proposals due: Friday March 13, 2015 at 5p.m.


Note:  There is a separate document (Part 1) containing critical information you must include in your proposal


For any questions please contact:
Allison Bayley
BayleyA@bouldercolorado.gov
303.441.4349
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CONTENTS

Please Note:  All forms are formatted so that you may save them in Word and type directly on them. Click on each line to type on it.  You may also use the tab key to move from one section to the next.  If the forms do not seem to work properly please contact Allison Bayley, bayleya@bouldercolorado.gov or 303-441-4349.


REQUIRED FORMS TO BE SUBMITTED WITH EACH PROPOSAL 

Proposal Cover Sheet 
Budget Table 
Budget Narrative 
Youth Representative Form



FORM TO BE SUBMITTED ONLY IF NECESSARY

Letters of Support



City of Boulder Youth Opportunities Program 
2015-2016 Annual Grant Allocations


 PROPOSAL COVER SHEET



	Name of Agency:
	[bookmark: Text3210]     

	Title of Project: 
	[bookmark: Text2940]     

	Contact Person/Position:
	[bookmark: Text2951]     

	Address w/ Zip Code: 
	[bookmark: Text3226]     

	Phone #:
	[bookmark: Text2973]     
	E-mail: 
	[bookmark: Text2977]     

	



[bookmark: Text8]Amount Requested:          $       Year One		


Numbers Served
[bookmark: Text10][bookmark: Text11]Target # of Youth Directly Served:        	 Cost Per Youth Directly Served: $     
 Cost Per Youth = Grand Total / target # Directly served.


[bookmark: Text12]Target # of Youth Indirectly Served:           Cost Per Youth Indirectly Served: $     
  Cost Per Youth = Grand Total / target # Indirectly served.
Not all projects indirectly serve youth.  Leave this blank if yours does not. Please see Part 1 for definition of directly vs indirectly served youth.



[bookmark: Text3218]If this agency or project has received Youth Opportunities Program funds in the past, please list years funded:      


Project Abstract 
Provide a concise summary of the proposed project.  Please include the purpose/goal of the project, a brief description of the proposed activities, the projected number of youth participants, and the intended outcome for those participants.  
     


BUDGET TABLE
Please consult the directions in Part I of the RFP.  Please type this form.
Remember projects can only request funds from YOP for expenses related to City of Boulder residents of middle or high school age.


	
	
Request from YOP
	

Total Cost of Project

	

	Personnel/Staff
	[bookmark: Text14]     
	     

	
Non-Personnel

	Materials/Supplies
	[bookmark: Text16]     
	     

	Space
	[bookmark: Text17]     
	     

	Printing/Photocopies
	[bookmark: Text18]     
	     

	Transportation
	[bookmark: Text20]     
	     

	Food
	[bookmark: Text21]     
	     

	Other (Please specify)
	[bookmark: Text22]     
	     

	BVSD applicants must add 7.14% for BVSD admin. costs
	[bookmark: Text23]     
	     

	Grand Total
	[bookmark: Text24]     
	     

























Numbers Served  The numbers here should match  those on your cover sheet and in your proposal 
[bookmark: Text47][bookmark: Text48]Target # of Youth Directly Served:        	Cost Per Youth Directly Served: $     
							Cost Per Youth = Grand Total / target # Directly served.
· Directly served refers to the number of youth in leadership roles, receiving training, information, and support through YOP funds, for example peer educators giving presentations on pregnancy prevention in a high school classroom, youth leaders planning ecological restoration projects for middle school youth etc.  

[bookmark: Text49][bookmark: Text50]Target # of Youth Indirectly Served:      	Cost Per Youth Indirectly Served: $     
		 					Cost Per Youth = Grand Total / target # Indirectly served.  
· Indirectly served refers to the number of youth receiving training or information from the youth directly served.  For example, the high school students who attend a presentation from peer educators, middle school students participating in an ecological restoration project organized by high school youth.  Some projects will not have any indirectly served youth.









Other Funding Sources 
1. Do you have other sources of funding to support any non-City of Boulder resident youth participants in your program?  : |_| Yes: |_| No

2. If yes, please explain:

3. Do you have or are you applying for other sources of funding from the City of Boulder Human Services Fund or Human Relations Commission to help support the project you are seeking to fund via this grant?  |_| Yes: |_| No

4. If yes, please explain:


BUDGET NARRATIVE

Explain each anticipated expense requested from the YOP in the left column of the budget table.
Do not provide justifications for budget items not requested from the YOP.

Be specific.  State how you arrived at the dollar amount for EACH line item in the budget table.
Example:  $15 calculus texts to use in each workshop for 25 students.  $15 x 25 = $375.

Personnel requests: Include a resume or information about the qualifications of the person you are proposing to pay.   Provide the following information for each person, and include a job description with their responsibilities:
$____ per hour  X   ____ hours per week  =  $_____  X  ____ # of weeks  =  $_____ (total request)

Example:  Aikido Instructor: $10 per hour X 4 hours per week = $40 X 20 weeks = $800 

[bookmark: Text3237]     
YOUTH REPRESENTATIVE FORM
To be completed by a young person involved with (preferably), or interested in the project.
Submit no more than two of these forms. 

Instructions to the person filling out this form:
Please type or write neatly.  The more info you write, the more helpful that can be to the grant application.  Use the back if you need more room.
To type on the form, put your cursor at the beginning of the line or under the number of the question.

	Name:
	[bookmark: Text77]     

	

	Age:
	[bookmark: Text80]     
	School (if you’re in school):
	[bookmark: Text81]     
	Grade
	[bookmark: Text82]     




1.  How long have you known the people organizing this project?
[bookmark: Text3242]     													



2.   How do you know them?
     



3.  What have you done, if anything, to help plan the proposed project?   		
[bookmark: Text3215]     




4.  What do you think youth will learn from or get out of this project?  Please be specific. 
[bookmark: Text3240]     				



5.  Why is that (your answer to #4) important?
[bookmark: Text3264]     







Thank you!
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